
  

 

February 20, 2019 
 
TO: API Monogram Licensees  
       API Monogram Applicants       
       API Auditors 
 
FROM: Monogram Program/APIQR  
 
RE: Monogramming API Specification 20E and API Specification 20F Bolting  
 
In accordance with the marking requirements of API Specification 20E (Clause 8.2) and API Specification 
20F (Clause 8.2), which allow for the containerization of bolting less than 1 in. nominal diameter, 
licensees may now apply the Monogram Mark to the containers. The containers must also identify the 
applicable license number, the manufacturer’s name and date of manufacture as required by the License 
Agreement. 
 
If additional information or clarification is required, please contact the API Monogram Program at 
certification@api.org. 
 
 
Thank you for your continued dedication and support in maintaining the highest quality and product 
standards throughout the oil and gas industry. 
 
Together, we can Power Past Impossible! 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Sharon Bowie 
Manager of Operations, Monogram/APIQR 
 

SB:kp 

 

mailto:certification@api.org
https://powerpastimpossible.org/

